
Memorandum

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

e
(~(i:jj)})

A/Deputy Chief Derrick Jackson %9fi
Field Operations Bureau e&» ves so

/ ASS1STANT CHIEF DAVID LAZAR- a{+[z
A/Commander Jason Sa {1SFPD OPERATIONS BUREAU

Field Operations - Metro A/Ddi·: ~.\CK JACKSON #876 ~ / --
FIELD. \TONSBREA /

iÁM S$cx"Friday, September 13, 2024 a I
chief orflee ?"?

San Francisco Police Community Foundation

San Francisco Police Department

I am requesting that funds allocated from the San Francisco Police Community
Foundation designated for Northern Station be released for the annual toy drive, to
happen in mid-December. The organizer, Mary Conde, has been putting on this event
for many years. Last year, due to a lack of funding, she paid for herself, out of pocket.
This year's event is due to be cancelled shortly because the funds proposed from my
submission have not yet been approved. Mary needs the financial commitment so that
she can reserve Civic Center, bulk order the toys, and get commitments from personnel
to help.

The amount that has been requested for this year's toy drive is $20,000. This was
outlined in the formal proposal that I had submitted. At yesterday's Captain's meeting
we were told that there was access to funds from the last foundations that could be
used. I am requesting that this be approved and sent to the Police Commission for
approval immediately so that we can commit to Mary to make this event happen.

SFPD-68 (03/89) *
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